Continued Work Plan Extension RO 0361, UNOCAL #7376, 4191 1st St Pleasanton, CA

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 11:49 AM

To: ‘Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'

Subject: RE: Continued Work Plan Extension RO 0361,

UNOCAL #7376, 4191 1st St Pleasanton, CA

Terry,

Based upon your request, the schedule for work plan submittal is extended for the second time from
December 1, 2008 to February 1, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 10:51 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Continued Work Plan Extension RO 0361, UNOCAL #7376, 4191 1st St Pleasanton, CA

Dear Jerry,

We have run into a few continued items that have forced me to ask for another 60 day extension until
February 1st 2009 on the above requested site Work Plan. We are close to finalizing but with the Holidays
I do not believe we will get the full Work Plan out until mid January.

Thank you again for your patience, understanding and hopeful approval of this request.

Respectfully

Terry L. Grayson
DXT SERVICES
Approved Services Provider of ConocoPhillips

Client Services Contact Information
76 Broadway Street

Sacramento, CA 95818
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